
From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 
Wilkinson, Monty (0AG); Richardson, Margaret (0AG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
7/25/201110:48:52 AM 
RE: Letter from Chairman Issa re Barry Orlow letter 

DP 	 Let's discuss at 11:30 
friedling. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 10:45 AM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); 
Richardson, Margaret fiDAGI Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc:[ ._ Admin. Assistant 
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa re Barry Orlow letter 

Please see below. 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov ] 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 10:40 AM 
To: Hoover, William J. fATF) 
Cc:L . 	ATF 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa re Barry Orlow letter 

Hi Sir 

Attached is a letter from the Chairman about the letter Barry Orlow sent on Friday .  

-Steve 

Steve Castor 
Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform 
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
202-225-5074 

DOJ-FF-52052 
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